From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Bob Asher"; Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker

Subject: RE: Loving AIB State #1 2RP-1663 & 2RP-1684

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:52:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Great, thanks for the info. Your closure requests for 2RP-1684 and 2RP-1663 are approved.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:38 AM

To: Amber Griffin; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Veronica Alvarado; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker

Subject: RE: Loving AIB State #1 2RP-1663 & 2RP-1684

Heather,
Yes, that is correct.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Sr. Environmental Supervisor
Health & Environmental Department

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Yates Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

From: Amber Griffin

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:36 AM

To: Bob Asher; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Veronica Alvarado; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker

Subject: RE: Loving AIB State #1 2RP-1663 & 2RP-1684

Bob,


mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:AGriffin@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:VAlvarado@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Katie@yatespetroleum.com

Since you worked this release, can you please answer the question below from Heather?

Thank you,
Amber

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:34 AM

To: Veronica Alvarado; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Katie Parker; Amber Griffin

Subject: RE: Loving AIB State #1 2RP-1663 & 2RP-1684

I just want to make sure | am clear on this one. It is my understanding that the green area
was excavated to 2 feet and the yellow was excavated to 6 feet with a liner. Is that correct?

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Veronica Alvarado [mailto:VAlvarado@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 9:45 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker; Amber Griffin

Subject: Loving AIB State #1 2RP-1663 & 2RP-1684
Good Morning,

Heather per your request on 9-13-2016 attached you will find the closure report for Loving
AIB State #1 RP #1663 & RP #1684.

If further information is needed please let us know.

Thank you,

O 7
/ . @y
Lororitees o < z//////o/

Veronica Alvarado
Adv. Environmental Assistant

Office. (575) 748-4351
VAlvarado@yatespetroleum.com
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This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.



